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Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928 

Norton Coleparle 

 

NORTON is a small village in the Chippenham Division of Wilts, Union, Petty Sessional Division and County Court 
District of Malmesbury, and Diocese of Bristol, and is distant 4 miles from Malmesbury and about 8 from Chippenham. 
The register of the Church of All Saints dates from 1663. The living, a vicarage, net yearly value £67, is in the gift of Sir 
Audley Neeld, Bart., C.B., M.V.O. The principle landowners are Col. W. H. Haydon and Col. W. W. Turnor. Area, 923 
acres; rateable value, £781; population in 1921, 89. Letters through Malmesbury arrive by foot. There is a Post Office 
in the village, and the nearest Telegraph Office is at Hullavington, about 1½ miles distant. The letter box is cleared at 
9.45 a.m. and 6.20 p.m. 
 
VICAR – Rev. H. L. Warneford, B.A. (Foxley) 
 
SUB POSTMISTRESS – Mrs. J. Dash. 
 

      Gentry/Private Residents/Traders 
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

Andrews T.  Gardener  

Beale H.  Groom  

Browne  Capt.  Gorsey Leaze 

Dash J. Mrs. Post Office  

Grant W.  Stud Groom  

Halliday G.  Sexton  

Haydon W. H. Col., J.P.  Maidlord House 

Haydon W. P. Col.   

Newman J.  Farm Bailiff  

Ponter F. R.   The Lodge 

Ponter H.   The Lodge 

Smith H. C.  Farmer Manor Farm 

Wilson  Mrs.  Norton Grange 

Wilson M. Miss  Norton Grange 

Wilson N. S. Major  Norton Grange 

 


